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Dear Mr Moss,

Re: Request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000

Your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 has been considered and | have set
out below the information you have sought.

Q1. Please provide a breakdown of how many people are currently on the housing waiting list in each of
the bands, along with the criteria/definitions for each band.

As at 29" November 2017, the following number of households were on the housing register.

Band 1 — 296
Band 2 — 279
Band 3 — 1722
Band 4 - 1140
Band 5 - 138

Details about the criteria and definitions used in the Housing Allocation Scheme 2017 can be found at;
https://www.kingston.gov.uk/downloads/download/112/allocations_policy

Q2. Please also provide the number of people who were in each band prior to the recent re-registration
procedure.

Whilst the new scheme started on 30" June 2017, the extract under the old scheme dated 3" July 2017 has the
following number of households shown on the housing register. Please note that we are unable to extract the
data as at 30™ June 2017 as our systems are dynamic and are unable to extract such data retrospectively.

Band A — 326
Band B — 552
Band C — 5652

Band D — 3376



Further information about the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the Information
Commissioner at:

Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane, Wilmslow

Cheshire, SK9 5AF

Telephone: 01625 545 700
Website: http://www.ico.org.uk/

You can make future requests for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 on our website using
the following link:

http://www.kingston.gov.uk/info/200278/freedom of information/716/form make a freedom of information foi
request

Yours sincerely,

-
-

afah Lawton
" Group Manager, Housing Non-Landlord Services




